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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:19 PM
To: Michael Harrison (mharrison@enviroassets.com)
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Ron Elvidge 

(ronpatelvidge@gmail.com); 'jredding@wendel.com'
Subject: RO2981 and GeoTracker Global ID T10000000416, Red Hanger Kleaners, 6235-6239 

College Ave., Oakland

Michael, 

Re your phone call  from earlier today‐ I am inquiring about the report on GeoTracker.  The September 28, 2017 report is 
present on our FTP site should you wish to review it there.  I have requested all missing documents be submitted to 
GeoTracker. 

Regards, 
Keith Nowell 
 

Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda , CA 94502‐6540 
phone: 510 / 567  ‐ 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 ‐ 9335 
email: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 

 


